



Comhairle Cathrach
& Contae **Luimnigh**

Limerick City
& County Council

Comhairle Cathrach agus Contae Luimnigh,
Oifig an Cheantair, Áras Mhainchín Seoighe,
Cill Mochealóg,
Co. Luimnigh.

Limerick City and County Council,
Áras Mainchín Seoighe Area Office,
Kilmallock,
Co. Limerick.

EIRCODE V35 K497

t: +353 (0) 63 980 19

f: +353 (0) 63 985 99

11th October, 2019.

To/ **The Cathaoirleach and Each Member of the Municipal District of Cappamore-Kilmallock**

A Chomhairleoir, a chara,

You are requested to attend a Meeting of the Municipal District of Cappamore-Kilmallock to be held at **Áras Mainchín Seoighe, Millmount, Kilmallock, Co. Limerick, on Thursday, 17th October, 2019 at 3.00 p.m.**

The business to be transacted is set out on the appended Agenda.

Is mise le meas,


Mark Leahy,
Meetings Administrator.

AGENDA

1. Minutes

To consider the adoption of Minutes of Meeting of the Municipal District of Cappamore-Kilmallock held on the 19th September, 2019.

(Copy enclosed)

2. Capital Investment Directorate

Disposal of Property

(a) To note proposal for the disposal of property at Galvone Industrial Estate, Co. Limerick
-Former Provincial Flooring Building.

(Report enclosed)

(b) To note proposal for the disposal of property at Galvone Industrial Estate, Co. Limerick
-1.06 acres of land at Galvone Industrial Estate.

(Report enclosed)

- (c) To note proposal for the disposal of property at 36 Cecil Street
-(Former Red Cross Building), Limerick.

(Report enclosed)

3. Physical Development Directorate

Presentation on the control of Giant Hogweed and Restoration of Biodiversity on the River Loobagh

To receive presentation on the control of giant hogweed and restoration of biodiversity on the River Loobagh.

4. Economic Development Directorate

Proposed Kilmallock Local Area Plan 2019-2025

To consider the Chief Executive's Report dated 27th September, 2019 on the proposed Kilmallock Local Area Plan 2019 -2025 and decide whether or not to make or amend the proposed Local Area Plan in accordance with Section 20 of the Planning and Development Act 2000 (Amended).

5. Service Operations Directorate

Update on Taking in Charge of Estates in the Municipal District.

To receive update on the taking in charge of estates in the Municipal District of Cappamore-Kilmallock.

6. Support Services Directorate

Municipal District Reception

To discuss the Municipal District Reception scheduled for November 2019.

7. Housing Development Directorate

To note Housing Progress Report from the Director of Services, Housing Development Directorate dated 26th September, 2019.

(Report enclosed)

NOTICE OF MOTION

8. Notice of Motion submitted by Councillor John Egan

I will move at the next meeting of the Cappamore Kilmallock Municipal District that Limerick City and County Council urgently request that the Office of Public Works, in conjunction with local landowners, carry out works to alleviate the recent flooding at lower Annagh.

9. Notice of Motion submitted by Councillor Martin Ryan

I will move at the next meeting of the Cappamore Kilmallock Municipal District that Limerick City and County Council engineers engage with the OPW regarding flooding that occurs at Lower Annagh, and to extend the OPW remit on the Annagh river from where they currently stop and include the yellow highlighted area on the attached map from bench mark 109.3 to bench mark 115.2 as road no L1122 has flooded and is at continuous risk of flooding and damage /diversions being caused.

10. Notice of Motion submitted by Councillor Gerald Mitchell

I will move at the next meeting of the Cappamore-Kilmallock Municipal District that the Authority seek to purchase suitable land to facilitate a graveyard, which also caters for crematorium remains into the future in the vicinity of Hospital to suit people's preference and needs.

QUESTIONS

11. Question submitted by Councillor Brigid Teefy

I will ask at the next meeting of the Municipal District that action be taken in collaboration with other stakeholders to help to alleviate the flooding from the overflowing dykes onto the road at Annagh, Lisnagry.

12. Question submitted by Councillor Brigid Teefy

I will ask at the next Meeting of the Municipal District that a Traffic Survey be carried out in the Village of Oola.

13. Question submitted by Councillor P.J.Carey

I will ask at the next meeting of the Cappamore Kilmallock Municipal District that Limerick City and County Council discuss the Council's policy in rehousing people from Limerick City estates in rural areas of the county and the effect this is having on people originally from those areas seeking Council accommodation.

14. Question submitted by Councillor Martin Ryan

I will ask at the next Meeting of the Municipal District for information re proposed Traffic Surveys for Doon.

15. Question submitted by Councillor Martin Ryan

I will ask at the next Meeting of the Municipal District for an update on reconstruction of Bridge walls in Glengar, Doon that is currently protected by temporary timber fencing. This Bridge is on the county bounds between Limerick and Tipperary.

16. Question submitted by Councillor Gerald Mitchell

I will ask at the next Meeting of the Municipal District when will traffic-calming measures be installed on the R513 on the approach roads and through Hospital Street to slow down traffic and pedestrian crossings to facilitate crossing the Main Street.